
CLARIFICATION NO. 02 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/PE&FD-4116/2018 

HIRING OF ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY & PIPELINE SUPERVISION SERVICES 
Reference to subject Tender Enquiry, following clarifications have been made in the 

subject tender: 

1.     Refer Page 26 of 47, heading no.8 "Boarding, Lodging, Transportation etc." it is mentioned under 

accommodation clause that " Boarding & Lodging as per suitable arrangement would be on 

account of OGDCL head at site location / field." 

 However, under Food/ Messing clause on same page it is mentioned: 

 " Food will be provided to the contractor's professionals at field from respective messes in which 

they will be accommodated on payment of Rs. 750 per day (mess charges of three meals a day) on 

account and cost." 
We understand that the boarding, lodging of ZEL Personnel at OGDCL's site shall be on 

OGDCL's account, kindly confirm. 

REPLY: OGDCL will charge the personnel at the daily rate, this would not be on part of OGDCL 

account as per revision. Kindly note. 

 2. Refer Scope Wise Work Packages (page # 17, 18) & Financial Table (page # 28) of tender 

document, kindly clarify the below: 
On page # 17, Group-1 scope, Part A, it has been split in A1 & A2, kindly clarify what is the 

difference between A1 & A2 works. 

REPLY: The deliverable as per tender are different for the two sub groups A1 and A2. Kindly 

note. 

3. On page # 17, Group-1 scope includes 10 km pipeline survey/design, and in Financial Table the 

quantity of Group-1 is mentioned as 12 Jobs. Therefore, we understand that the total pipeline scope 

is 10km x 12 = 120 km, kindly confirm. 

 REPLY: Confirmed 

4. On page # 18, Group-2 scope includes as-built of 30km of pipeline and 20 well heads, and in 

Financial Table the quantity of Group-2 is mentioned as 8 Jobs. Therefore, we understand that the 

total as-built work is as follows: 
          Total Pipeline as-built = 30km x 8 = 240 km, kindly confirm. 
          Total Wellheads as-built = 20 x 8 = 160 nos., kindly confirm. 

REPLY: Confirmed as above.  

5. For work packages Group-1 & Group-2, kindly provide the specific locations where these works 

are needed. In Financial Table, quantity of Group-1 jobs are 12 nos. and quantity of Group-2 jobs 

are 8 nos., kindly let us know the locations for these works so that we can estimate the cost of 

survey. 

REPLY: As per TENDER, and OGDCL nature of operations across Pakistan; locations or region 

scan not be identified, as replied in the first web corrigendum as well. 

Kindly NOTE that for Group 3 & 4, PEC requirement is not valid and evaluation criteria would be 

based on the qualification mentioned in the Group details (e.g. submission of 3 or 5 or seven CV, 25 

years’ experience, PMP certification etc.) is sufficient. The qualification for Group 3 & 4 would be page 

19 of 47 of the tender ONLY. 

1. Refer to Group 1 (ONE), Pack A1 
Please advise number of Well Heads to be considered under this part. 

REPLY: as per tender / table for job numbers. Follow the tender. 

 2. Refer to Group 1 (ONE), Pack A2; 
Please advise number of Well Heads to be considered under this part. 

REPLY: Follow the tender. 


